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November 27, 1989

" MEMORANDUM FOR: Charles £. Rossi, Director

Division of OQerutional Events Assescment
Office of Nuclear Reector Regulation

FROM: Carl H, Berlinger, Chief
Generic Cormunications Branch
Division of Operational Events Assessment
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: MEETING WITH ROSEMOUNT

DATE & TIME: Monday, December 18, 1989
1:00 p.m, « 4:00 p.m,

LOCATION: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
One White Flint North
Room 2-F-17
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland

PURPOSE : To discuss Rosemount's recommended surveillance and testing
procedures to detect, prior to failure, Mode) 1153 and 1154
transmitters that are leaking fill-01) and to discuss the
susceptability of Model 1151 and 1152 trensmitters to
failure due to loss of fill-oil,

PARTICIPANTS: NRC ROSEMOUNT
Charles E. Rossi, et.al, Steve Wanek, et al,

Brian Grimes, et al,
Ashok Thadani, et al.

Original Signed By
Carl H. Berlinger

Carl H. Berlinger, Chief

Generic Communications Branch

Division of Operational Events Assessment
0ffice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

CONTACT: Jack Ramsey, NRR
(301) 492-1167

Meetings between NRR technical staff and applicants and licensees are open for

interested menmbers of the public, petitioners or other parties to attend &s
observers pursuant to “"Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff Policy"
h

Federal Req1ster 28058, 6/28/78. e staff has been informed that presenta-
ons may include information considered Proprietary by the vendor. Therefore,

attendance at portions of this meeting may be limited.
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